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P O Box 33611





Tel:  260 211 221355/227989

Lusaka 






Fax:  260 211 238181

22nd February, 2023

ADDENDUM NO.1

RE: ZNCB/RFP/FP/003-009/2023 - TENDER FOR REFURBISHMENT WORKS AT VARIOUS BRANCHES AND SITES FOR THE ZAMBIA NATIONAL COMMERCIAL BANK PLC

Reference is made to the above captioned request.

Kindly be informed as follows:
	NO
	QUERY
	ZANACO’S RESPONSE

	1
	The drawings for the various branches have not been uploaded on your website. Some items require reference to the same, hence it’s difficult to price some items
 
	Drawings not being published due to security reasons
 

	2
	On Electricals under "Trucking cable ducts and the like" you just indicated cable trays without specifying the size
	The power and Ethernet cable trays, 200-300mm Height of the tray is 50mm

	3
	For Air conditioning units, there is mentioned connection to aircon. Points only, no size and quantity indicated. This therefore makes it difficult to ascertain the attendance mentioned to be priced accordingly.
	Aircons in varying rooms ranges from 18 to 24 BTU.
 

	4
	May you clarify, under fire alarm the fire-resistant cable, the quantity, is it 39 rolls or 39 connection points you just indicated No
	4-core fire-resistant cable, as Supplied by Pioneer Power or EML

39 connection points

	5
	Furthermore, the fire extinguisher indicated is it DCP, CO2 or Water, this is not specified?
	 CO2

	6
	There is a requirement for the National Council for Construction of (category B grade 2-4). 
Will Category C grade 4 which is more advanced than category b grade 4 accepted.
 
	Workmanship in experience varies when carrying out Architectural finishes versus general civil engineering works (as Captioned below). 
The NCC Categories are independent of each other, while superiority is in the grades. The use of Categories is derived at by nature of Job. This bid (Building/housing job) aligns with Category-B. 
 
''B'' is precise to Zanaco needs
 
C, is General Civil Engineering Works 
Bridges and other related ancillary works, Precast & Pre-stressed Concrete works, Piling & Foundation Engineering, Structural Steel Engineering Works, Fabrication and sheet metal, Fencing, Steel fixing, Construction of Harbors, Ports and other related works, Water Supply and Sanitation Works (Incl. Water, Drainage & Sewerage infrastructure), Dams and Earthworks, Irrigation systems and associated water works( Including ponds, swimming pools), Bore-hole Drilling and other related works including, Railway Construction and Maintenance.
 
B, is General Building and Housing 
Construction of residential, commercial and Industrial buildings – single and multi-storey, together with various associated installations and external works.
 

	7
	Kindly assist us with the BOQ for Agora Village in excel
	unfortunately, that's the document available to work with, owing to the application used to generate the BOQ.

	8
	Senanga Branch - the bill of quantities does not indicate the quantities on some schedules
	Vendor may insert a rate, but the items have been omitted from the main works. (revised bill for Senanga and Kawambwa branches attached)

	9
	Reference letters for works of similar nature - due to the outbreak of CVID-19 in 2020 most businesses were affected to almost domant in terms of construction nature hence our proposal to review the required period to at least 5 years in order to compensate the COVID- 19 period. Further consideration of completion certificates of the same as an option for the letter of reference
	At least 5 years’ experience accepted. Higher rating will be scored by those providing reference of similar and most recent works. 

	10
	Copies to be submitted - Confirmation on the number of copies to be submitted with the Original copy as the instruction reads 3 (three
	1 original and two copies

	11
	What are the specifications for the Sound proofing barrier
	Dry wall and rock wool (to specialists recommendation) the space in question is est. 300x2700mm

	12
	What is the Qty for rectifying of cracks to walls
	Cracks will be sorted out through contingence sum 

	13
	What is the QTY for vertical blinds


	Contractor to provide rate per m2 


All other information in the RFP remains the same.

Regards 

